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Ken Granderson

From: Ken Granderson <ken@blackfacts.com>
Sent: Saturday, July 17, 2021 7:31 PM
To: api@scalablepress.com
Cc: 'Ken Granderson'
Subject: API Questions

Hi, 
 
I am working on calling the ScalablePress APIs for a module in my platform that will enable end-users to create and 
order shirts from our catalog of designs. 
 
I have been starting off with the Design API and have questions, as I am having inconsistent results, with not enough 
detail to be certain where the failures are occurring. 
 
As I am using the test API key, I am guessing that a couple of things that initially surprised me might be due to using the 
Test API Key, specifically: 
 

1. I don’t see Designs that were successfully created when logged in to 
https://scalablepress.com/manager/v2/designs  

2. I DO see artwork uploaded in the design definitions at https://scalablepress.com/manager/v2/designs/artworks 
but they are all ‘unnamed’ despite including a name for the design. 

 
Is this because I am using a Test API Key? 
 
I was initially using the same image in each test of creating a Design, and quickly concluded that uploaded images are 
not duplicated (I presume you are doing something like using an MD5 hash as a key), but I seems that sometimes 
posting a new design definition with the same image might be triggering an error that has no explanation, so I was 
wondering if there is some throttling going on, whether images should not be reused across designs, and so on. 
 
I moved on to using different images each time, but am still getting inconsistent results, i.e. failures followed by 
successes, with nothing changing but the image. 
 
Examples: 
 
Here’s a Fiddler screen of a failure, with a null error message. 
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Ran it again 23 seconds later, with a different image, and all is well. 
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Also, the Design Response contains some fields not documented in the API docs, including Approvals for design sides. 
If you can tell me all of the possible values for order and artwork statuses, I can add an enumerated constant to my API 
client. 
 
 
BTW, I am building this in C# and created a GitHub project for it that I am happy to share once it is closer to complete. 
kengranderson/scalablepress-sdk-dotnet: .Net SDK for Scalable Press API (github.com) 
 

- Ken 
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Ken Granderson 
Co-Founder/CTO 
 

 
 

Blackfacts Brooklyn Office 
Bed-Stuy, Brooklyn USA 
Web: www.blackfacts.com  
Email: ken@blackfacts.com  
Phone: (857) 222-2318 
 


